
  

 
  
 

 
 

 

 

 

Northeast Florida LEPC  

Jacksonville Port Authority 
2831 Talleyrand Ave. 

Jacksonville, FL 32206  
Wednesday, February 14

th

, 2018 
10:00a.m.  

Agenda  
I. Call to Order  

II. Welcome Membership & Pledge of Allegiance  

III. Roll Call & Introductions  

 Approval of Minutes *  
 State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) Meetings  

A. Training Task Force; LEPC/Chairs; & SERC  

VI. Current Business/Reports  
A. Hazardous Materials Release Report  
B. LEPC Contract Deliverable Status  
C. Regional First Responder Exercise Plan  

D. Awardees  
E. Hazmat Team Recognition  

VII. Sub-Committee Reports  
A. Training – Chief Ty Silcox or Chief Joel Sneed  

B. Special Projects  

VIII. Public Comments  

A. Public Comments  
B. LNG Site Presentation-Doug Schuster/Cam Jesse  

IX. Adjournment* *Denotes Action  

Facilitating hazardous materials preparedness and response planning in Baker, Clay, Duval, Flagler, Nassau, Putnam, and St. Johns Counties  



TAB III  



 
 
 1 

2 

3 

4  

6 

7 

8 

9  

11 

12 

13 

14  

16 

17 

18 

19  

21 

22 

23 

24  

26 

27 

28 

29  

31 

32 

33  

 

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List  
Primary Name  Occupational Category  Alternate Name  

Henry Bonar  Facility Owner  Amy Pilgrim  

Morrison Braren  Non-Elected Local Official   

Terry Carr  Local Environmental  Jean Richards  

Anthony Cinelli  Local Environmental   

John Coffey  Hospital  Rich Ward  

Douglas Coleman  Local Environmental  Larry Legg  

Sandi Courson  Health   

Paul Crist  Transportation  Julius Rinosa  

Bill Decker  Local Environmental   

Lenny Ensalaco  Firefighting   

George Faucher, Jr.  Firefighting  Pete Gunnell  

Bek Harrison  Law Enforcement   

Ben Huron  Local Environmental  Kari Reno  

Gracie Kennedy  Local Environmental  Michael Holmes  

Joe King  Firefighting   

Richard Knoff *  Firefighting  Chris Carney  

Michael Laycock  Facility Operator  Rick Barrett  

Michael Lesser  Facility Operator   

William Lord  Facility Operator   

Brooke Martin  Transportation   

Steven Millican  Emergency Management   

James Murphy  Community Group   

Martha Oberdorfer  Emergency Management   

Paul Restivo  Law Enforcement  James Watford  

Fred Rogers  Emergency Management   

Quin Romay  Emergency Management  Ryan Simpson  

John Scott, III  Interested Citizen   

Harvey "Ty" Silcox  Firefighting  Jason Higginbotham  

Todd Smith  Firefighting  Shawn Hall  

Joel Sneed  Firefighting  Chris Naff  

Roger Studenski  Transportation  David Dunkley  

John Ward  Emergency Management  Maria Haney  

Ken Wilkey **  Facility Operator   

Chairperson *  Vice-Chairperson **  1/20/2018  

Quorum = 9 Members  New Members  Removed  

 
ACTION: EXHIBIT:  

Report on recent hazardous materials incidents reported in the 
State of Florida Memo # 03-18  

(Pages 29-35) 5. Update of Staff Activities and Reports by Section ACTION: EXHIBIT: 
Update on the reports received by section; including an update on staff presentations 
and information requests Memo # 04-18  



TAB IV  



 
Guests: Chris Naff (St. Johns County F/R), Gina Lambert (FDEM), Alex Sease (Contanda Terminals), Rick Frain, 

Molly Keyser (USCG), Gerald Giridi (citizen), Bill Raspet (NAS Jacksonville), Alison Blitch (125
th 

FW FLANG), 

Mitch Snead (125
th 

FW FLANG), and other members of the public  

Staff Present: Eric Anderson, Tyler Nolen, Elizabeth Payne and Sheron Forde  

LEPC Quarterly Meeting August 16, 2017 Page 1  



*APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Chair Knoff called for a motion on the August 2017 meeting minutes. Chief Sneed made the motion to approve the 

August 2017 Minutes, seconded by Mr. Lesser. The motion carried.  

Mr. Anderson introduced new NEFRC staff member, Mr. Tyler Nolen, who will be replacing him as the new 

LEPC Coordinator.   

 
LEPC Contract Changes  
An overview of the LEPC contract was provided, including the status of the specific tasks as follows: 1) staffing the 

LEPC -done, 2) attend SERC meetings – done, 3) conduct two public presentations on the EPCRA that includes an 

overview of the LEPC – due by June 30, 2018, 4) publication in a general circulation newspaper – will be published 

June 2018, 5) provide an updated LEPC Hazardous Materials Emergency Response Plan – will be completed June 

2018, 6) provide technical assistance – done, 7) assist with at least a hazmat related exercise – not yet completed for 

this quarter, 8) provide a shelter-in-place presentation and an evacuation workshop – not yet done, 9) provide 

planning and coordination of Hazardous Materials Emergency  

LEPC Quarterly Meeting November 8, 2017 Page 2  



Preparedness (HMEP) training as well as transportation and Community Awareness and Emergency Response 

(TRANSCAER) training – done, and 10) submit quarterly report -done.   

Mr. Anderson also stated that the contract provides more funding this year. As a result, it is an opportunity to pick up 

the training exercises, public outreach and a lot more. This will provide the ability to conduct some fixed facilities 

training/exercises. The contract tasks status will be highlighted in each meeting to ensure that we are meeting the 

requirements and engaging the Members.  

Nassau and St. Johns County Exercises  

 

SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS  

Training – Chief Sneed stated that in the last quarter: 24 people in Clay County were trained in HazMat160 Hybrid. 

This completes the HMEP grant training year. Upcoming free training for Radiological Classes-Florida 

Department of Health will be offered Nov 7-9 at JFRD – Operations, Nov 14-16 at Clay County – Operations, Nov 

28-30 at Nassau County – Operations, Dec 12 at Clay County – Technician, Dec 13 at Nassau County – Technician, 

and Dec 14 at JFRD – Technician. The Training Committee is currently working on  

LEPC Quarterly Meeting November 8, 2017 Page 3  



 

Chief Knoff mentioned that the Department of Health offers free RAD meters and monitors that can be placed on 

your apparatus for use in testing for RAD releases. They provide the meters as well as annual calibration. This is out 

of their Orlando office at no cost.  Contact Mr. Anderson for more information.  

 

LEPC Quarterly Meeting November 8, 2017 Page 4  



TAB V  



 
 

MEMORANDUM  

DATE: January 29, 2018  

TO: Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee  

FROM: Tyler Nolen, LEPC Coordinator  

RE: TTF, LEPC, & SERC Meetings  

Summary 
The Training Task Force, LEPC Chair/Coordinator, and State Emergency 
Response Commission meetings occurred in Daytona Beach, Florida on 
January 16 & 17, 2018.    

The following items were main points of discussion at the meetings:   

•  Training Task Force Meeting  

 o There is not going to a be a white paper completed; however, there 
is full support for the cancer safety for firemen  
 o  Hazmat team Assessments  

Use of self-assessment  

Looking into streamlining the process  

o  6
th 

Annual HazMat 
Symposium  

 January 16-19, 2018  

65 classroom courses and 7 hands on training totaling 196 

hours of training.  

552 attendees-433 students, 60 instructors, 40 sponsors and 

25 staff members.  

 •  LEPC Chair/Coordinator 
Meeting  

• o  Overview of the 
Training Task Force meeting  
• o  Initial Responding Unit 
Presentation  
• o  Thomas Yatabe Award 
Presentations-Ms. Martin  

• State Emergency Response 
Commission (SERC) Meeting  

o Overview of activities and recommendations from the Training Task 

Force and LEPC/Chairs meetings.  



 
 
 

 

State Emergency Response Commission 

Training Task Force  

Vista Del Mar Conference Center 

600 North Atlantic Ave Daytona 

Beach FL 32118 January 16, 2018 

– 9:30 AM  

I. Pledge of Allegiance  

II. Introductions  

III. Approval of Meeting Minutes for October 26, 2017  

 IV. TTF Conference Call Updates  
 

V. Current Business  
 

1. Project boxes updates – Matt Marshall  
 

2. Hazmat Team Assessment – Scott Chappell  

VI. New Business  

VII. Update from Agencies and Organizations  

 1. Florida Fire Chief’s Association (Chief Murphy)  
 
2. Florida Association of Hazardous Materials Responders (Matt Marshall)  
 
3. Florida State Fire College (Scott Chappell)  
 
4. Florida Department of Health (Bobby Bailey)  
 
5. Other Agencies and Organizations  

VIII. Upcoming Events  

 1. Schedule Next Conference Call  
 
2. Next Meeting April 12, 2018 – St. Augustine, FL.  

IX. Adjournment  



 
 

 

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 

(LEPC) CHAIRPERSONS/COORDINATORS MEETING 

Vista Del Mar Conference Center 600 North Atlantic Ave Daytona 

Beach FL 32118 January 16, 2018 – 1:30 PM  

I. Pledge of Allegiance  

II. Introductions  

III. Approval of Minutes From October 26, 2017 Meeting  

• Training Task Force Update  
• District Reports  

VI. Other Business  

 1. Hazards Analyses Working Group Report – Dwayne Mundy  
 
2. Hazmat Team Assessment – Scott Chappell  
 
3. Initial Responding Unit Exercises – Chief Knoff  
 
4. Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration – James Kelly  
 
5. Thomas Yatabe Award Presentations – Richard Delp  

VII. Issues for State Emergency Response Commission (SERC)  

VIII. Next Scheduled Meeting April 12, 2018 – St. Augustine, FL.  

IX. Adjournment  



 

 

STATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (SERC) 

FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS Vista Del Mar Conference 

Center 600 North Atlantic Ave Daytona Beach FL 32118 January 17, 

2018 – 10:00 AM  

I. Pledge of Allegiance  

II. Roll Call and Verification of Quorum  

III. Approval of Minutes  

 1. Approval of Minutes for October 27, 2017 SERC Meeting  
 

ACTION: Motion for SERC Approval EXHIBIT: Minutes of 
October 27, 2017 SERC meeting  
 

2. Thomas Yatabe-SERC Award Presentations  

IV. New Business  

1. Local Emergency Planning Committees (LEPCs) Appointments and Biennial 

Appointments ACTION: Approval of the list of recommended members/alternates  

EXHIBIT:  Memo # 01-18 

(Pages 01-17)  

V. Reports  

 

1. SERC Training Task Force (TTF) Report ACTION: Oral 
report on issues of the SERC TTF  
 

2. Hazard Analysis Working Group Report ACTION: 
Report by Chair Dwayne Mundy  
 
3. Financial Status Report ACTION: Report on revenues received and 
expenditures incurred for the fiscal year  
 

EXHIBIT:  Memo # 02-18 
(Pages 25-28)  



 

 
 
 

 

4. Hazardous Materials Incidents Report  

 

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List  
Primary Name  Occupational Category  Alternate Name  

Henry Bonar  Facility Owner  Amy Pilgrim  

Morrison Braren  Non-Elected Local Official   

Terry Carr  Local Environmental  Jean Richards  

Anthony Cinelli  Local Environmental   

John Coffey  Hospital  Rich Ward  

Douglas Coleman  Local Environmental  Larry Legg  

Sandi Courson  Health   

Paul Crist  Transportation  Julius Rinosa  

Bill Decker  Local Environmental   

Lenny Ensalaco  Firefighting   

George Faucher, Jr.  Firefighting  Pete Gunnell  

Bek Harrison  Law Enforcement   

Ben Huron  Local Environmental  Kari Reno  

Gracie Kennedy  Local Environmental  Michael Holmes  

Joe King  Firefighting   

Richard Knoff *  Firefighting  Chris Carney  

Michael Laycock  Facility Operator  Rick Barrett  

Michael Lesser  Facility Operator   

William Lord  Facility Operator   

Brooke Martin  Transportation   

Steven Millican  Emergency Management   

James Murphy  Community Group   

Martha Oberdorfer  Emergency Management   

Paul Restivo  Law Enforcement  James Watford  

Fred Rogers  Emergency Management   

Quin Romay  Emergency Management  Ryan Simpson  

John Scott, III  Interested Citizen   

Harvey "Ty" Silcox  Firefighting  Jason Higginbotham  

Todd Smith  Firefighting  Shawn Hall  

Joel Sneed  Firefighting  Chris Naff  

Roger Studenski  Transportation  David Dunkley  

John Ward  Emergency Management  Maria Haney  

Ken Wilkey **  Facility Operator   

Chairperson *  Vice-Chairperson **  1/20/2018  

Quorum = 9 Members  New Members  Removed  

 
ACTION: EXHIBIT:  

Report on recent hazardous materials incidents reported in the 
State of Florida Memo # 03-18  

(Pages 29-35) 5. Update of Staff Activities and Reports by Section ACTION: EXHIBIT: 
Update on the reports received by section; including an update on staff presentations 



TAB VIA  



 

MEMORANDUM  

The attached tables and graphs provide information on all 
hazardousmaterials incident reports received by the State Watch 
Office. The incident reports are reviewed by Hazardous Materials 
Planning staff on a daily basisfor compliance and verification purposes. 
The information helps identifypotential Section 304 violators, as well as 
facilities which may have anobligation to report under other sections of 
EPCRA and the Risk Management Planning (RMP) programs.  
Table 1 -lists incidents by LEPC District for the period of 9/1/2017 through 
11/30/17.  "Potential Section 304 Investigations" are incidents involving the 
release of Extremely Hazardous Substances (EHS) or Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA)chemicals 
at fixed facilities and are investigated by State-level staff.  In order for an 
incident to be covered under Section 304, the EHS or CERCLA chemical must 
meet or exceed its designated Reportable Quantity (RQ) andhave potential 
for offsite exposure.  Table 2 – lists incidents by LEPC District for the period of 6/1/2017 
through11/30/17. The list covers fixed facility and transportation related 
incidentsand differentiates between chemical-related and traffic 
accident-related deaths.  Please note that official causes of death are 
determined by the medical examiner’s office and may take up to 90 days for 
the final report.  Graph I -depicts total incidents within each LEPC District from 
9/1/2017through 11/30/17.  

Graph II – depicts total incidents within the State from 1/1/2002 through 
11/30/2017.  

 

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List  
Primary Name  Occupational Category  Alternate Name  

Henry Bonar  Facility Owner  Amy Pilgrim  

Morrison Braren  Non-Elected Local Official   

Terry Carr  Local Environmental  Jean Richards  

Anthony Cinelli  Local Environmental   

John Coffey  Hospital  Rich Ward  

Douglas Coleman  Local Environmental  Larry Legg  

Sandi Courson  Health   

Paul Crist  Transportation  Julius Rinosa  

Bill Decker  Local Environmental   

Lenny Ensalaco  Firefighting   

George Faucher, Jr.  Firefighting  Pete Gunnell  

Bek Harrison  Law Enforcement   

Ben Huron  Local Environmental  Kari Reno  

Gracie Kennedy  Local Environmental  Michael Holmes  

Joe King  Firefighting   

Richard Knoff *  Firefighting  Chris Carney  

Michael Laycock  Facility Operator  Rick Barrett  

Michael Lesser  Facility Operator   

William Lord  Facility Operator   

Brooke Martin  Transportation   

Steven Millican  Emergency Management   

James Murphy  Community Group   

Martha Oberdorfer  Emergency Management   

Paul Restivo  Law Enforcement  James Watford  

Fred Rogers  Emergency Management   

Quin Romay  Emergency Management  Ryan Simpson  

John Scott, III  Interested Citizen   

Harvey "Ty" Silcox  Firefighting  Jason Higginbotham  

Todd Smith  Firefighting  Shawn Hall  

Joel Sneed  Firefighting  Chris Naff  

Roger Studenski  Transportation  David Dunkley  

John Ward  Emergency Management  Maria Haney  

Ken Wilkey **  Facility Operator   

Chairperson *  Vice-Chairperson **  1/20/2018  

Quorum = 9 Members  New Members  Removed  

 
ACTION: EXHIBIT:  

Report on recent hazardous materials incidents reported in the 
State of Florida Memo # 03-18  



 
 

 

 

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List  
Primary Name  Occupational Category  Alternate Name  

Henry Bonar  Facility Owner  Amy Pilgrim  

Morrison Braren  Non-Elected Local Official   

Terry Carr  Local Environmental  Jean Richards  

Anthony Cinelli  Local Environmental   

John Coffey  Hospital  Rich Ward  

Douglas Coleman  Local Environmental  Larry Legg  

Sandi Courson  Health   

Paul Crist  Transportation  Julius Rinosa  

Bill Decker  Local Environmental   

Lenny Ensalaco  Firefighting   

George Faucher, Jr.  Firefighting  Pete Gunnell  

Bek Harrison  Law Enforcement   

Ben Huron  Local Environmental  Kari Reno  

Gracie Kennedy  Local Environmental  Michael Holmes  

Joe King  Firefighting   

Richard Knoff *  Firefighting  Chris Carney  

Michael Laycock  Facility Operator  Rick Barrett  

Michael Lesser  Facility Operator   

William Lord  Facility Operator   

Brooke Martin  Transportation   

Steven Millican  Emergency Management   

James Murphy  Community Group   

Martha Oberdorfer  Emergency Management   

Paul Restivo  Law Enforcement  James Watford  

Fred Rogers  Emergency Management   

Quin Romay  Emergency Management  Ryan Simpson  

John Scott, III  Interested Citizen   

Harvey "Ty" Silcox  Firefighting  Jason Higginbotham  

Todd Smith  Firefighting  Shawn Hall  

Joel Sneed  Firefighting  Chris Naff  

Roger Studenski  Transportation  David Dunkley  



 
 

 

 

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List  
Primary Name  Occupational Category  Alternate Name  

Henry Bonar  Facility Owner  Amy Pilgrim  

Morrison Braren  Non-Elected Local Official   

Terry Carr  Local Environmental  Jean Richards  

Anthony Cinelli  Local Environmental   

John Coffey  Hospital  Rich Ward  

Douglas Coleman  Local Environmental  Larry Legg  

Sandi Courson  Health   

Paul Crist  Transportation  Julius Rinosa  

Bill Decker  Local Environmental   

Lenny Ensalaco  Firefighting   

George Faucher, Jr.  Firefighting  Pete Gunnell  

Bek Harrison  Law Enforcement   

Ben Huron  Local Environmental  Kari Reno  

Gracie Kennedy  Local Environmental  Michael Holmes  

Joe King  Firefighting   

Richard Knoff *  Firefighting  Chris Carney  

Michael Laycock  Facility Operator  Rick Barrett  

Michael Lesser  Facility Operator   

William Lord  Facility Operator   

Brooke Martin  Transportation   

Steven Millican  Emergency Management   

James Murphy  Community Group   

Martha Oberdorfer  Emergency Management   

Paul Restivo  Law Enforcement  James Watford  

Fred Rogers  Emergency Management   

Quin Romay  Emergency Management  Ryan Simpson  

John Scott, III  Interested Citizen   

Harvey "Ty" Silcox  Firefighting  Jason Higginbotham  

Todd Smith  Firefighting  Shawn Hall  

Joel Sneed  Firefighting  Chris Naff  



Hazardous Materials Incident Report - Table 2 9/1/2017 Thru 11/30/2017 

Hazardous Materials & Traffic Incidents with Evacuations, Injuries, and Deaths  

01 -West Florida Regional Planning Council Affected Counties Release Date Chemical Name Quantity released Business Type Evacuated Injured Fatalities Injury/Death Chemical Related  

NONE  

02 -Apalachee Regional Planning Council Affected Counties Release Date Chemical Name Quantity released Business Type Evacuated Injured Fatalities Injury/Death Chemical Related  

Gadsden 9/18/2017 Diesel Fuel Unknown Traffic Accident 1 Jackson 9/4/2017 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 1  

03 -North Central Florida Regional Planning Council Affected Counties Release Date Chemical Name Quantity released Business Type Evacuated Injured Fatalities Injury/Death Chemical Related  

Marion 10/9/2017 Diesel Fuel 740 Traffic Accident 1 Columbia 9/23/2017 Gasoline 192 Gas Station / Construction 2 Marion 10/4/2017 Gasoline 32 Aircraft Accident 1  

04 -Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council Affected Counties Release Date Chemical Name Quantity released Business Type Evacuated Injured Fatalities Injury/Death Chemical Related  

St. Johns 10/4/2017 Gasoline Unknown Traffic Accident 2 St. Johns 11/21/2017 Diesel Fuel 888 Traffic Accident 4  

06 -East Central Florida Regional Planning Council Affected Counties Release Date Chemical Name Quantity released Business Type Evacuated Injured Fatalities Injury/Death Chemical Related  

Orange 11/2/2017 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 4 Osceola 11/13/2017 Diesel Fuel 1480 Traffic Accident 2 Brevard 10/16/2017 Natural Gas Unknown Private Residence / Pipeline 2 Orange 10/18/2017 Diesel Fuel 

Unknown Traffic Accident 1 Lake 9/28/2017 Gasoline Unknown Aircraft Accident 1 Brevard 11/12/2017 Gasoline Unknown Boating Accident 2  

07 -Central Florida Regional Planning Council Affected Counties Release Date Chemical Name Quantity released Business Type Evacuated Injured Fatalities Injury/Death Chemical Related  

Polk 11/27/2017 Molten Sulfur Unknown /14161 Railroad Accident 150 Polk 9/15/2017 Toluene Flavoring Syrup & Concentrate 50 3 Okeechobee 10/26/2017 Roofing Tar / Diesel Fuel 6081 / 740 

Traffic Accident 6  

08 -Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council Affected Counties Release Date Chemical Name Quantity released Business Type Evacuated Injured Fatalities Injury/Death Chemical Related  

Hillsborough 10/16/2017 Diesel Fuel 444 Traffic Accident 1 Pasco 10/25/2017 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Private Residence 1 Pinellas 11/25/2017 Gasoline 1088 Aircraft Accident 1 Pinellas 

10/18/2017 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline / Construction 1 Pinellas 10/30/2017 Natural Gas Unknown Pipeline 1 Pasco 11/10/2017 FREON Unknown Hotel 175 Hillsborough 11/25/2017 Natural Gas 

Unknown Restaurant 1 Pinellas 10/18/2017 Gasoline 63 Aircraft Accident 2 Hillsborough 9/14/2017 Natural Gas Unknown School / Pipeline 2 Pinellas 9/29/2017 Natural Gas Unknown Construction/ 

Assisted Living F 199  

09 -Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council Affected Counties Release Date Chemical Name Quantity released Business Type Evacuated Injured Fatalities Injury/Death Chemical Related  

St. Lucie 10/12/2017 Cooking Oil/Vegetable Oil 2932 Traffic Accident 1 Hendry 10/10/2017 50% Hydrogen Peroxide (rocket fuel) Unknown Private Residence 12  

10 -Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council Affected Counties Release Date Chemical Name Quantity released Business Type Evacuated Injured Fatalities Injury/Death Chemical Related  

 



 

 

 

 

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List  
Primary Name  Occupational Category  Alternate Name  

Henry Bonar  Facility Owner  Amy Pilgrim  

Morrison Braren  Non-Elected Local Official   

Terry Carr  Local Environmental  Jean Richards  

Anthony Cinelli  Local Environmental   

John Coffey  Hospital  Rich Ward  

Douglas Coleman  Local Environmental  Larry Legg  

Sandi Courson  Health   

Paul Crist  Transportation  Julius Rinosa  

Bill Decker  Local Environmental   

Lenny Ensalaco  Firefighting   

George Faucher, Jr.  Firefighting  Pete Gunnell  

Bek Harrison  Law Enforcement   

Ben Huron  Local Environmental  Kari Reno  

Gracie Kennedy  Local Environmental  Michael Holmes  

Joe King  Firefighting   

Richard Knoff *  Firefighting  Chris Carney  

Michael Laycock  Facility Operator  Rick Barrett  

Michael Lesser  Facility Operator   

William Lord  Facility Operator   

Brooke Martin  Transportation   

Steven Millican  Emergency Management   

James Murphy  Community Group   

Martha Oberdorfer  Emergency Management   

Paul Restivo  Law Enforcement  James Watford  

Fred Rogers  Emergency Management   

Quin Romay  Emergency Management  Ryan Simpson  

John Scott, III  Interested Citizen   

Harvey "Ty" Silcox  Firefighting  Jason Higginbotham  

Todd Smith  Firefighting  Shawn Hall  

Joel Sneed  Firefighting  Chris Naff  

Roger Studenski  Transportation  David Dunkley  



 

Hazardous Materials Incident Reports  
September 1, 2017 thru November 30, 2017  

140  

120  

100  

80  

60  

40  

20  

0  
1  2  3  4  6  

Count of Count of Toxic  1  1  3  

Count of Count of Fixed Facility  2  2  4  17  21  

Count of Count of Transportation  13  8  23  45  67  

Count of Count of Petroleum Release  13  7  26  57  76  

Count of Count of Liquid petroleum/LNG/Propane  1  3  7  

Count of Count of Flammable  13  10  27  60  87  

 

 

 

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List  
Primary Name  Occupational Category  Alternate Name  

Henry Bonar  Facility Owner  Amy Pilgrim  

Morrison Braren  Non-Elected Local Official   

Terry Carr  Local Environmental  Jean Richards  

Anthony Cinelli  Local Environmental   

John Coffey  Hospital  Rich Ward  

Douglas Coleman  Local Environmental  Larry Legg  



 
 

Hazardous Materials Incident Reports  
January 1, 2002 thru November 30, 2017  

 

2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018  

 



TAB VIB  



 
 
 MEMORANDUM  

Task 1:  Completed-We are currently staffing the LEPC  

Task 2:  Completed-Chief Knoff, Chief Sneed, Mr. Anderson and I all 

attended the January SERC Meetings. Task 3: Not yet completed-Will 

be completed following the February 
EPCRA How-to-Comply classes.  

Task 4: Not yet completed-A publication in a general circulation 

newspaper. (Will be published June, 2018) Task 5: Not yet 

completed-An updated LEPC Hazardous Materials  
Emergency Response Plan. (Will be completed in June, 2018)  

Task 6: Completed-This quarter we offered 44 hours of Technical 

Assistance Task 7: Completed-Assisting for a hazardous 

materials-related  
exercise. (Has been completed for Quarter 2)  

Task 8: Not yet completed-Provide a shelter-in-place presentationand 

evacuation workshop. (June 30, 2018) Task 9: On going deliverable, 

please reference the training report. Task 10: Completed-The 2
nd 

quarterly report was submitted.  

 

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List  
Primary Name  Occupational Category  Alternate Name  

Henry Bonar  Facility Owner  Amy Pilgrim  

Morrison Braren  Non-Elected Local Official   

Terry Carr  Local Environmental  Jean Richards  

Anthony Cinelli  Local Environmental   

John Coffey  Hospital  Rich Ward  

Douglas Coleman  Local Environmental  Larry Legg  

Sandi Courson  Health   

Paul Crist  Transportation  Julius Rinosa  

Bill Decker  Local Environmental   

Lenny Ensalaco  Firefighting   

George Faucher, Jr.  Firefighting  Pete Gunnell  

Bek Harrison  Law Enforcement   

Ben Huron  Local Environmental  Kari Reno  

Gracie Kennedy  Local Environmental  Michael Holmes  

Joe King  Firefighting   

Richard Knoff *  Firefighting  Chris Carney  

Michael Laycock  Facility Operator  Rick Barrett  

Michael Lesser  Facility Operator   

William Lord  Facility Operator   

Brooke Martin  Transportation   

Steven Millican  Emergency Management   

James Murphy  Community Group   

Martha Oberdorfer  Emergency Management   

Paul Restivo  Law Enforcement  James Watford  

Fred Rogers  Emergency Management   

Quin Romay  Emergency Management  Ryan Simpson  

John Scott, III  Interested Citizen   

Harvey "Ty" Silcox  Firefighting  Jason Higginbotham  

Todd Smith  Firefighting  Shawn Hall  

Joel Sneed  Firefighting  Chris Naff  

Roger Studenski  Transportation  David Dunkley  

John Ward  Emergency Management  Maria Haney  

Ken Wilkey **  Facility Operator   

Chairperson *  Vice-Chairperson **  1/20/2018  

Quorum = 9 Members  New Members  Removed  

 
ACTION: EXHIBIT:  

Report on recent hazardous materials incidents reported in the 
State of Florida Memo # 03-18  



TAB VIC  



 
 
 MEMORANDUM  

On October 10-12, 2017 we conducted a HazMat initial response 
exercise for Nassau County Fire Rescue. Over the three day 
exercise we tested all of the shifts and teams for NCFR.  

Additionally, from November 1-3, 2017 we conducted a 
similarexercise for St. Johns County Fire Rescue.  

*Presentation by Chief Knoff is to follow*  

 

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List  
Primary Name  Occupational Category  Alternate Name  

Henry Bonar  Facility Owner  Amy Pilgrim  

Morrison Braren  Non-Elected Local Official   

Terry Carr  Local Environmental  Jean Richards  

Anthony Cinelli  Local Environmental   

John Coffey  Hospital  Rich Ward  

Douglas Coleman  Local Environmental  Larry Legg  

Sandi Courson  Health   

Paul Crist  Transportation  Julius Rinosa  

Bill Decker  Local Environmental   

Lenny Ensalaco  Firefighting   

George Faucher, Jr.  Firefighting  Pete Gunnell  

Bek Harrison  Law Enforcement   

Ben Huron  Local Environmental  Kari Reno  

Gracie Kennedy  Local Environmental  Michael Holmes  

Joe King  Firefighting   

Richard Knoff *  Firefighting  Chris Carney  

Michael Laycock  Facility Operator  Rick Barrett  

Michael Lesser  Facility Operator   

William Lord  Facility Operator   

Brooke Martin  Transportation   

Steven Millican  Emergency Management   

James Murphy  Community Group   

Martha Oberdorfer  Emergency Management   

Paul Restivo  Law Enforcement  James Watford  

Fred Rogers  Emergency Management   

Quin Romay  Emergency Management  Ryan Simpson  

John Scott, III  Interested Citizen   

Harvey "Ty" Silcox  Firefighting  Jason Higginbotham  

Todd Smith  Firefighting  Shawn Hall  

Joel Sneed  Firefighting  Chris Naff  

Roger Studenski  Transportation  David Dunkley  

John Ward  Emergency Management  Maria Haney  

Ken Wilkey **  Facility Operator   

Chairperson *  Vice-Chairperson **  1/20/2018  

Quorum = 9 Members  New Members  Removed  

 
ACTION: EXHIBIT:  

Report on recent hazardous materials incidents reported in the 
State of Florida Memo # 03-18  



TAB VID  



 
 

MEMORANDUM  

DATE: January 29, 2018 TO: Northeast Florida Local Emergency 

Planning Committee FROM: Tyler Nolen, LEPC Coordinator RE: 

Award Winners  

On January 16
th 

Brooke Martin was awarded the Thomas Yatabe Award for 
her part in the spring 2017 CSX exercises. Ms. Martin’s partnership helped 
the LEPC with providing awareness and technician leveltrainings courses in 
addition to a regional exercise. This exercise was able tobring together all 3 
regional hazmat teams. The LEPC can’t thank Brooke enough for her 
leadership and continued efforts to assist and improve theregion’s HazMat 
response capabilities.  

Additionally, the LEPC would like to recognize and present a certificate 
ofappreciation to Firefighter Chris Naff. Fireman Naff has been 
activelyinvolved in hazardous materials response for greater than 13 
years and is currently a valuable team leader on the SJCFR State Type II 
HazardousMaterials Regional Response Team (HMRT). Additionally, Mr. 
Naff hasextensive proven knowledge in hazardous materials response 
andmitigation.  
As a SJCFR Hazmat Team Leader, Mr. Naff has been an essential 
componentin building the team capabilities and assuring the response 
readiness. He continually improves the team’s abilities to hazmat incidents 
through seeking continuous education and assuring all the essential 
equipment isfunctional and ready to deploy. Firefighter Naff is always 
willing and readyto offer his vast knowledge and assistance to other 
various agenciesseeking to improve their hazmat mitigation skills.  



TAB VIE  



MEMORANDUM  

DATE: January 29, 2018  

TO: Northeast Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee  

FROM: Tyler Nolen, LEPC Coordinator  

RE: HazMat Team Recognition  

During this year’s Hazmat Competition, the Northeast Florida region 
waswell represented by sending 3 of the 14 teams to the competition 
(ClayCounty Fire Rescue, Jacksonville Fire Rescue, and St. Johns County Fire 
Rescue). All three teams won awards, and they walked away with 3 of the 
5trophies at the Symposium’s HazMat Competition.  

The LEPC would like to recognize all three teams, and their respective 

departments for their hard work and performance at the 5
th 

annual HazMat 
Competition.  

Clay County F/R Jacksonville F/R St. Johns County F/R  
Chris Carney Steve Cooney  John Bennett Mike Fowler 
Robert Gainey  Joe Durden Kevin Ingram   Shawn 
Graham       Dan Haley Jesse Padgett Chad 
Shannon   Chris Naff  



Tab VIIA  



 

 

MEMORANDUM  

Completed 

 1. This quarter the LEPC was able to offer free training to 123 

people. This training consisted of six radiological courses, 

which were equally spilt by operations level and technician 

level.  

 
2. The LEPC was also able to send 50 people to this year’s 

HazMat symposium in Daytona Beach  

Upcoming 

1. Gasoline Tanker Truck Emergencies  *3 

hour* a) Putnam County: March 14
th

-16
th 

b) St. 

Johns County: April 4
th

-6
th 

c) Clay County: April 

16
th

-18
th 

 

 

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List  
Primary Name  Occupational Category  Alternate Name  

Henry Bonar  Facility Owner  Amy Pilgrim  

Morrison Braren  Non-Elected Local Official   

Terry Carr  Local Environmental  Jean Richards  

Anthony Cinelli  Local Environmental   

John Coffey  Hospital  Rich Ward  

Douglas Coleman  Local Environmental  Larry Legg  

Sandi Courson  Health   

Paul Crist  Transportation  Julius Rinosa  

Bill Decker  Local Environmental   

Lenny Ensalaco  Firefighting   

George Faucher, Jr.  Firefighting  Pete Gunnell  

Bek Harrison  Law Enforcement   

Ben Huron  Local Environmental  Kari Reno  

Gracie Kennedy  Local Environmental  Michael Holmes  

Joe King  Firefighting   

Richard Knoff *  Firefighting  Chris Carney  

Michael Laycock  Facility Operator  Rick Barrett  

Michael Lesser  Facility Operator   

William Lord  Facility Operator   

Brooke Martin  Transportation   

Steven Millican  Emergency Management   

James Murphy  Community Group   

Martha Oberdorfer  Emergency Management   

Paul Restivo  Law Enforcement  James Watford  

Fred Rogers  Emergency Management   

Quin Romay  Emergency Management  Ryan Simpson  

John Scott, III  Interested Citizen   

Harvey "Ty" Silcox  Firefighting  Jason Higginbotham  

Todd Smith  Firefighting  Shawn Hall  

Joel Sneed  Firefighting  Chris Naff  

Roger Studenski  Transportation  David Dunkley  

John Ward  Emergency Management  Maria Haney  

Ken Wilkey **  Facility Operator   

Chairperson *  Vice-Chairperson **  1/20/2018  

Quorum = 9 Members  New Members  Removed  

 
ACTION: EXHIBIT:  

Report on recent hazardous materials incidents reported in the 
State of Florida Memo # 03-18  



 

 

 

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List  
Primary Name  Occupational Category  Alternate Name  

Henry Bonar  Facility Owner  Amy Pilgrim  

Morrison Braren  Non-Elected Local Official   

Terry Carr  Local Environmental  Jean Richards  

Anthony Cinelli  Local Environmental   

John Coffey  Hospital  Rich Ward  

Douglas Coleman  Local Environmental  Larry Legg  

Sandi Courson  Health   

Paul Crist  Transportation  Julius Rinosa  

Bill Decker  Local Environmental   

Lenny Ensalaco  Firefighting   

George Faucher, Jr.  Firefighting  Pete Gunnell  

Bek Harrison  Law Enforcement   

Ben Huron  Local Environmental  Kari Reno  

Gracie Kennedy  Local Environmental  Michael Holmes  

Joe King  Firefighting   

Richard Knoff *  Firefighting  Chris Carney  

Michael Laycock  Facility Operator  Rick Barrett  

Michael Lesser  Facility Operator   

William Lord  Facility Operator   

Brooke Martin  Transportation   

Steven Millican  Emergency Management   

James Murphy  Community Group   

Martha Oberdorfer  Emergency Management   

Paul Restivo  Law Enforcement  James Watford  

Fred Rogers  Emergency Management   

Quin Romay  Emergency Management  Ryan Simpson  

John Scott, III  Interested Citizen   

Harvey "Ty" Silcox  Firefighting  Jason Higginbotham  

Todd Smith  Firefighting  Shawn Hall  

Joel Sneed  Firefighting  Chris Naff  



Tab VIIB  



 

MEMORANDUM  

DATE: January 31, 2018 TO: Northeast Florida Local Emergency 

Planning Committee FROM: Tyler Nolen, LEPC Coordinator RE: 

Special Projects Subcommittee Report  

The Special Projects Subcommittee will only be activated once a member of 
the LEPC would like to spearhead and implement a project, with the 
assistance of the LEPC and its membership. Any member can take the 
leadon a project.  

At the current time a project has not been advanced by the 
membership.There are opportunities to take on projects associated to 
public outreach that would help to fulfill LEPC requirements.  

Examples are:  

• Speak on behalf of the LEPC and its membership on projects  
• Assist with getting LEPC projects on public access  
• Outreach to community groups on hazards and education  
• Assist with planning exercises in transportation and fixed facilities  



Tab VIIIB  



MEMORANDUM  

DATE: January 31, 2018 TO: Northeast Florida Local Emergency 

Planning Committee FROM: Tyler Nolen, LEPC Coordinator RE: LNG 

Site Introductions  

The LEPC would like to thank Crowley and Michael Lesser for 
theirhospitality, for hosting our LEPC meeting and for the tour of 
theirnew Liquefied Natural Gas Fueling system.  



Tab IX  



 

MEMORANDUM  

The next meeting of the Northeast Florida LEPC is 

scheduled forWednesday, May 9
th

, 2018.  

The meeting will be at the Northeast Florida Regional Council at 10am.  

NEFRC 100 Festival 
Park Avenue 

Jacksonville, FL 32202  

 

Northeast Florida LEPC - Membership List  
Primary Name  Occupational Category  Alternate Name  

Henry Bonar  Facility Owner  Amy Pilgrim  

Morrison Braren  Non-Elected Local Official   

Terry Carr  Local Environmental  Jean Richards  

Anthony Cinelli  Local Environmental   

John Coffey  Hospital  Rich Ward  

Douglas Coleman  Local Environmental  Larry Legg  

Sandi Courson  Health   

Paul Crist  Transportation  Julius Rinosa  

Bill Decker  Local Environmental   

Lenny Ensalaco  Firefighting   

George Faucher, Jr.  Firefighting  Pete Gunnell  

Bek Harrison  Law Enforcement   

Ben Huron  Local Environmental  Kari Reno  

Gracie Kennedy  Local Environmental  Michael Holmes  

Joe King  Firefighting   

Richard Knoff *  Firefighting  Chris Carney  

Michael Laycock  Facility Operator  Rick Barrett  

Michael Lesser  Facility Operator   

William Lord  Facility Operator   

Brooke Martin  Transportation   

Steven Millican  Emergency Management   

James Murphy  Community Group   

Martha Oberdorfer  Emergency Management   

Paul Restivo  Law Enforcement  James Watford  

Fred Rogers  Emergency Management   

Quin Romay  Emergency Management  Ryan Simpson  

John Scott, III  Interested Citizen   

Harvey "Ty" Silcox  Firefighting  Jason Higginbotham  

Todd Smith  Firefighting  Shawn Hall  

Joel Sneed  Firefighting  Chris Naff  

Roger Studenski  Transportation  David Dunkley  

John Ward  Emergency Management  Maria Haney  

Ken Wilkey **  Facility Operator   

Chairperson *  Vice-Chairperson **  1/20/2018  

Quorum = 9 Members  New Members  Removed  

 
ACTION: EXHIBIT:  

Report on recent hazardous materials incidents reported in the 
State of Florida Memo # 03-18  


